
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

Commissioners' Agenda 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, 
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds, 
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

Tuesday, November 4, 2025 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

• Adam McKinney, Computer Services, requesting a signature on (1) Master Services
Agreement with TimeKeeping Systems, Inc. and, (2) Memorandum of Understanding for
Motorola Flex Public Safety Software System (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources/Risk Management, seeking approval of (1) food
drive co-marketed with Idaho Food Bank for November’s Employee Wellness campaign,
and (2) bond application for a land use permit for Kinport Tower to fulfill requirements
with the Idaho Department of Lands (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

• Review and potentially approve request from the Idaho Transportation Department (ITD)
to quit claim highway right of way conveyance to the ITD for Project No. A021(860)
(requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Ratify signature on public notice (action item)

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

Resolution No. 2025-73 Authorization to Exchange or Trade County Assets/Property 
Resolution No. 2025-75 Designating County Roads for State Reimbursement 

1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



Resolution No. 2025-76 Certification of 2025 Levies 
Resolution No. 2025-77 Approving Tax Cancellation Requests 
Resolution No. 2025-78 Approving October 2025 Alcohol Licenses 
Resolution No. 2025-79 Approving October 2025 Salaries 
Resolution No. 2025-80 Authorization to Transfer Real Property to the City of Pocatello 
 
LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 
adjournment of Executive Session 

• Technology Forms 

• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification of meeting minutes for October 23, 
28, and 30, 2025 

 

1:30 PM Juvenile Detention Center Inspection (potential action item) NOTE: This meeting will 
be held at 137 S. 5 Avenue, Pocatello, ID 

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



4 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



51 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



52 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



53 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



55 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



56 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



57 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



58 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



59 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



62 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



63 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



64 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



65 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 23, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, October 23, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen and Comptroller Kristi Klauser,  

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Commissioners’ Regular Business and Claims Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Jason Dye, Court Administrator, request for a potential signature on a contract with Vlex for an 

electronic law library (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

2 • Daniel Kendall, Facilities Director, request for timecard approval with potential Executive Session 

under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 

adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (potential action item) 

3 • (AMENDED) discuss property offer with potential Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-

206(1)(c) regarding acquiring an interest in real property with potential action following 

adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (potential action item) 

4 SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

• (AMENDED) Memo -Gift of Paid Time Off 

5 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed the agenda was amended. Moser moved to 

approve the amended agenda. The motion passed. 

Dye reviewed the Vlex program and expressed that it is user-friendly. Moser moved to approve the 

contract with Vlex. The motion passed.  

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

66 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 23, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

2 9:03 AM Kendall requested leave without pay for an employee. Hough moved to approve the request. 

The motion passed.  

 

3 Cancelled. 

 

4 9:04 AM Hough reviewed the gift of holiday pay for employees and that it can be used from Nov 1 

through Jan 30. Klauser reviewed conditions to include in the memo. Moser moved to approve the memo 

pending language adjustments from payroll. The motion passed. 

 

5 9:08 AM Bullock moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. The motion passed.  

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Approved amended agenda. Clerk 

  Approved contract with Vlex. Clerk 

  Approved leave without pay. Facilities/Auditing 

  Approved memo for holiday pay gift upon payroll edits. Auditing 

  Approved consent agenda. Clerk 
 

67 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 28, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, HR Director 

Matthew Phillips, and Attorney Jonathan Radford 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Commissioners’ Regular Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to 

consider records exempt from public disclosure (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

2 • Randy Hobson, Chief Deputy Assessor, request to discuss a tax cancellation/value cancellation 

(requested 5 minutes) (potential action item) 

3 • Kristi Klauser, Comptroller, request (1) for a potential signature on lease documents for 2025 

loader and 2025 grader and (2) for approval of 3rd quarter unemployment with a potential 

executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) regarding records exempt from disclosure with 

potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (potential 

action item) 

4 • Ernie Moser, Commissioner, request to discuss an interest in real property with potential 

Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(c) regarding acquiring an interest in real 

property with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) 

(potential action item) 

5 RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

Resolution No. 2025-74 Authorization and Order to Reallocate Fund 

6 SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Quit Claim Deeds 

Mountain Shadow Landscaping contract for snow removal 

Vestis credit application 

7 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Mileage and Travel Approvals 

• Minutes: Approval and signature on certification of meeting minutes for October 17 and 21, 2025 
 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

68 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 28, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order.  

9:01 AM Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal Laulu presented cremation applications 

for case numbers 20260005 and 20260006. Hough reviewed releases of lien for cases 20180211, 

20120250, and 20100273 were also submitted for approval. Hough moved to approve case numbers 

2026005 and 20260006 and the lien releases. The motion passed.  

 

2 9:02 AM Assessor Anita Hymas and Treasurer Jennifer Clark appeared. There were no questions 

regarding the cancellation requests. Bullock moved to approve the tax cancellation requests. The motion 

passed.  

 

3 9:03 AM Klauser requested approval of the leases for the 2025 loader and grader and disclosed an 

adjustment of interest rate. Moser moved to approve the lease agreements. The motion passed. 

9:04 AM Klauser reviewed the quarterly unemployment claims. Hough moved to approve the 

unemployment report. The motion passed.  

 

4 9:08 AM Hough moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(c) regarding 

acquiring an interest in real property. The motion passed by roll call vote. 9:16 AM Hough moved to exit 

executive session. The motion passed. Moser moved to hold off on the Road and Bridge construction 

projects to further investigate property. The motion passed.  

 

5 9:05 AM Hough reviewed the signature items included Resolution 2025-74, Mountain Shadow 

Landscaping contract, credit application for Vestis, consent agenda, and five quit claim deeds. Moser 

moved to approve the items. The motion passed.  

 

   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Approved cremation assistance for case numbers 20260005 and 20260006 

and releases of lien for cases 20180211, 20120250, and 20100273. Indigent 

  Approved tax cancellation requests. Assessor/Treasurer 

  

Approved lease agreements for 2025 loader and grader, and quarterly 

unemployment report. Auditing 

  

Approved entry/exit executive session – property; and to pause Road and 

Bridge construction projects to investigate property. Clerk/Procurement 

  

Approved Resolution No. 2025-74 Authorization and Order to Reallocate 

Fund. 
Clerk 

 

Approved Mountain Shadow Landscaping contract, Vestis credit 

application, consent agenda, and quit claim deeds. 

Sheriff/Auditing/ 

Commission 
 

69 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 30, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

Meeting Details 
Date of Meeting: Thursday, October 30, 2025 

Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

Clerk of the Board: Shantal Laulu for Jason C. Dixon 

Absent Board Members: 

Staff present: 
Deputy Clerk Shantal Laulu, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Jonathan 

Radford, and HR Director Matthew Phillips 

Agenda Details 
AGENDA 

Commissioners’ Regular Business and Claims Meeting (action items) 

Work Session Agenda: 

1 • Maggie Mann, SIPH, providing a quarterly Southeast Idaho Public Health update

2 • Chaney Nielson, Event Center, requesting consideration and approval of new Event Center logo

(requested 10 minutes) (action item)

3 • Scott Crowther, Event Center and Wellness Complex, seeking (1) a discussion about a request for

fee waiver and use of Wellness Complex for a 5K run on Thanksgiving Day for a food drive, and

(2) Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider preliminary negotiations

involving matters of trade or commerce in which the governing body is in competition with

governing bodies in other states or nations with potential action following adjournment of

Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

4 • Hal Jensen, Planning and Development, requesting (1) discussion pertaining to deeding Bannock

County parcels along the Portneuf River to the City of Pocatello and, (2) an Executive Session

under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following

adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

5 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, requesting signature on a title for an auction (requesting 5 minutes)

(action item)

6 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of

Executive Session

• Payroll Report

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests

• Technology Request Form

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization

7 Bid Opening for Survey Review Roster Request for Qualifications (action item) 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

70 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025



DRAFT October 30, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 8:59 AM Hough called the meeting to order.  

Mann reported on the WIC program and funding, the impact on Bannock County with SNAP ending Nov 

1, food bank cuts, flu season, and discussions from the recent meeting in Boise. 

 

2 9:16 AM Nielson reviewed proposals for new logos in order to move forward with website design. Hough 

moved to approve both logos. The motion passed. 

 

3 9:20 AM Camille Cornforth was also present and reviewed the Wobble Till’ You Gobble event and 

requested a fee waiver. Crowther reviewed only staff time is to open gates. Bullock moved to waive the 

rental fee. The motion passed. 

9:23 AM Moser moved to go into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider 

preliminary negotiations. The motion passed by roll call vote. 9:29 AM Hough moved to exit executive 

session. The motion passed. 

 

4 9:30 AM Jensen reviewed properties that are remnants in Bannock County’s name. The city has 

expressed interest in projects in the area. Jensen requested consideration to deed the properties to the city. 

Radford explained that a resolution must take place that it is in the best interest to five the property to the 

city. Bullock moved to authorize documents to be prepared for the identified parcels. The motion passed.  

made motion. Passed. 

9:36 AM Hough moved to go into an executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding 

personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote. 9:44 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The 

motion passed. Hough moved to waive the requirement to post the job due to the intent of the original 

hire. The motion passed.  

 

5 9:45 AM Klauser reviewed the title for a vehicle that has already been approved for disposal. Moser 

moved to sign the title as requested. The motion passed. 

 

6 Bullock moved to approve the items on the claims agenda. The motion passed. 

 

7 10:00 AM Hough reviewed the bid solicitation for Survey Review Roster RFQ. Qualifications statements 

were received from Stewart Ward, Adam Thayer, and Matthew Baker. Hough moved to accept the bids 

for review and compliance. The motion passed.   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Approved new logos for Event Center; fee waiver for Wobble Till’ You 

Gobble, and entry/exit executive session – preliminary negotiations. Parks and Rec 

  

Approved transferring remnant property to City of Pocatello after adopting 

a resolution, entry/exit executive session – personnel, and waiving 

requirement to post job. Planning/Resolution 

  Approved signature on title for vehicle disposal. Auditing 

  Approved claims. Auditing 

  

Accepted qualifications statements for Survey Review Roster for review 

and compliance. 
Procurement 

 

71 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2025


	November 4, 2025
	20251104 BOCC Tuesday Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	20251104 BOCC Tuesday Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20251023 Minutes Final
	20251028 Minutes DRAFT
	20251030 Minutes DRAFT


	phillips



